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FBI 

Date : 3/15/61 

Trans mit the following in --------;;;;---:---:-:----:-----;-;-------J 
(Type in plain text or code) 

Via ___ A==I~R=TE==L~---
(Priority or Method of Mailing) 1 

-- ~ --------------------------------------------L------- -

,1f TO: Director, FBI (92-2717) · 
/ -

FROM: SAC, P~adelphia (92-444~ 

SUBJECT: ANGELO BRUNO, aka; 
AR 
0.0. Philadelphia 

DAILY AIRTEL 

PH 514-c today advised PETE MARTIN, previously 
described, unable to make contact with BRUNO to ascertain 
BRUNO's interest in gambling operation proposed vicinity 
of Doyjestown, Pa., as BRUNO out of city. 

PH 540-C advised today Hotel 14, New York City, 
where BRUNO alleged to stay when visiting New York, owned 
by (FNU) YANSKY, whose bJDother, Philadelphia, known to 
informant. YANSKY probably would be cooperative if contacted. 

'Q Deputy Commissioner, Philadelphia Police Department, 
DAVID MALONE, today advised that ANGELO BRUNO would probably 
be arrested upon return to Philadelphia to ascertain if he 
is bringing any illegal contraband from Miami to Philadelphia. 

Miami is requested to advise Philadelphia with 
as much notice as possible BRUNO's departure from Miami, 
noting .that PH 591-C* on 3/14/61 advised BRUNO possibly 
returning to Philadelphia Palm Sunday. 

New York, at~ Hotel 14, New York City, will ascertain 
if BRUNO, under known name or aliases, registered at instant 
hotel, during last six month period, and contacts made there. 
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Approved: ·""!Eo 
Special Agent~~ 

FROHBOSE 

~ MAR 16 1961 
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